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From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Sent: 

To: 'Nanci.Nesmith@fpl.com' 

cc: Dorothy Menasco; Ruth Nettles 

Tuesday, July 14,2009 11:29 AM 

Subject: 

Attachments: APPENDIX B - 07-13-09 clean.doc; APPENDIX B - 07-13-09 leg.doc 

FW: Docket #090150-EQ Replacement Page of Appendix B to FPL's Petition for Approval of a Modification to 
an Existing Negotiated Renewable Energy Contract 

Dear Ms. Nesmith: 

We are in receipt o f  your attached e-filing. Please note that, per the Commission's e-filing requirements, documents are 
to include an official signature. Your document w i l l  need to be revised and resubmitted to be considered an official 
filing. 

Manner of Electronic Transmission: 

Documents shall be signed b y  typing 'Is/" followed by the signatory: 

s l  First M. Last 

The acknowledgment indicates the document has been received, but does not confirm the document meets the 
requirements for electronic filing. 

A link to the Commission's e-filing requirements i s  included for your convenience: 
http: hw\\ .psc.statc.t~.us/dockcts~c-Gl~ngsi 

Please don't hesitate to call us if you have any additional questions 

Sincerely, 

Ruth Nettles 
Office o f  Commission Clerk 
850-413-6770 

From: Nesmith, Nanci [mailto:Nanci.Nesmith@fpl.com] 
Sent: Monday, July 13, 2009 5% PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Cc: Smith, Natalie; Anderson, Bryan; Tom Ballinger; Kathy Lewis; Jean Hartman 
Subject: Docket #090150-EQ Replacement Page of Appendix B to FPL's Petition for Approval of a Modification to an Existing 
Negotiated Renewable Energy Contract 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 
Bryan Anderson, Attorney 
Florida Power 8, Light Company 
700 Universe Blvd. 
Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420 
bryan .anderson@fplLcom 

b. Docket No. 090150-EQ 
In re: Florida Power & Light Company's Petition for approval of a modification tq ~ e s t i f 9 : n a e ~ ~ ~ - ~ e a ~ e a b l e  energy 
contract with Solid Waste Authority of Palm Beach County. bo , 

711 412009 ,J 7 0 3 9 JUL 14 
._.....- nin*l r s s  COY 
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c. Documents are being filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company 

d. There are a total of 2 pages in the attached documents. 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Florida Power & Light Company's Replacement Page of Appendix 6-page titled 
"Calculation of Firm Capacity Payment", to FPL'5 Petition for Approval of a Modification to an Existing Negotiated Renewable 
Energy Contract in legislative and clean format. 

7/14/2009 


